OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY

The object of the Society is to publish documents relating to the history of the County of Oxford.

The annual subscription is at present £6, entitling members to receive volumes at less than the price at which they are sold to the general public, and to attend the Annual General Meetings of the Society.

Recent volumes issued by the Society include:

Village Education in 19th-century Oxfordshire, ed. P. Horn Bishop Fell and Nonconformity, ed. M. Clapinson Oxfordshire Sessions of the Peace, ed. M. Kimball Witney Borough Court Books, ed. J. Bolton and M. Maslen Oxfordshire Ecclesiastical Census, 1851, ed. K. Tiller Oxfordshire Eyre Roll, 1241, ed. J. Cooper

Forthcoming volumes include:

Bishop Secker's Correspondence, ed. A. Jenkins

Applications for membership should be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Record Society, Bodleian Library, Oxford, OX1 3BG. New members receive a volume of their choice from those still in print.

OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

This Society, founded in 1884, exists for the publication of historical records of the University and City of Oxford. Among its recent volumes are: Bibliography of Printed Works relating to the City of Oxford, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry; Epistolae Academicae Oxon 1508–97, ed. W.T. Mitchell; Registrum Cancellarii 1498–1506, by W.T. Mitchell; Bibliography of Printed Works relating to Oxfordshire, Supplementary Volume 1981, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry; Oxford City Apprentice Registers 1697–1800, by M. Graham; Abingdon Cartularies, vol. i, ed. by the late G. Lambrick and C. Slade. The original volume (1949–50) of the Bibliography of Printed Works relating to Oxfordshire, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry, has also been reprinted after being out of print for several years.

The Society's next publication will be Abingdon Cartularies, vol. II.

Applications for membership and list of publications should be sent to Robert Peberdy (Hon. Treasurer), 38 Randolph Street, Oxford, OX4 1XZ. Most volumes are still in print and are available to non-members.

OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL HISTORY ASSOCIATION

The Association was founded in 1980 to further the study of local history in the county and in particular to promote links between amateur local historians and with academic and professional bodies involved in local history. The Association organizes twice-yearly meetings or day schools in Oxford and elsewhere in the county, and publishes a quarterly Newsletter and twice-yearly journal, Oxfordshire Local History.

Enquiries about the Association should be addressed to the Hon. Secretary, Mrs. Carole Newbigging, 4 Allin Close, Blackbird Leys, Oxford, OX4 5AX: subscriptions (£7) may be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Mr. B. Woods, 110 Evans Lane, Kidlington, OX5 2JB.

CONTENTS

Obituary: Professor R.H.C. Davis. By John Blair. — — — — — —	iii
Prehistoric Activity, Early Roman Building, Tenement Yards and Gardens behind Twickenham House, Abingdon. By Bob Wilson, Jeff Wallis et al. —	1
The Infirmary and Hall of the Medieval Hospital of St. John the Baptist at Oxford. By Brian Durham et al. — — — — — — — —	17
The Medieval Manuscripts of Trinity College, Oxford: Addendum. By Richard Gameson.	77
The Other Wall Paintings at South Newington. By John Edwards. — —	103
Some Bampton Letters of the Late Fifteenth and Early Sixteenth Century. By I.M.W. Harvey.	111
Edward Pococke (1604–91), the First Laudian Professor of Arabic at Oxford. By P.M. Holt. — — — — — — — — — — — — —	119
A Classification by Subject of the Oxford Almanacks, 1674–1991. By J.R. Bradshaw. — — — — — — — — — — — — —	131
The Oxford Installation of 1759. By Richard Sharp. — — — — —	145
The Oxford War Memorial: Thomas Rayson and the Chester Connection. By Alex Bruce. — — — — — — — — — —	155
Notes: A Cornelian Intaglio from Blackthorn Hill, near Bicester. By Martin Henig and Simon Hornby. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	169 171 173
Reviews. — — — — — — — — — — — —	177
Index. — — — — — — — — — — — — —	182